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THE ALL ISSUANCE OF PERMITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW BUILDINGS AND ANY IMPROVEMENTS

Mam,
 
We are respectfully forwarding this email-letter from the DILG -
Project Management Office, Beach Tourism Monitoring Team
requesting for information concerning the conduct of carrying
capacity study in El Nido, Palawan, which will be used as basis
for a policy of the Municipality of El Nido.
 
Kindly furnish our office of whatever action taken citing document
number DENRCO-BIATF-2021-000153 for monitoring and record
purposes.
 
Thank you
 
Babes P.
 

RED Maria
Lourdes Ferrer
DENR 4B
MIMAROPA

Babes P.



“Matino, Mahusay at Maasahan” 
Trunkline No.: 8876-35-54 
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November 3, 2021 
 

Atty.  ERNESTO D. ADOBO JR, CESO I 

Undersecretary for Legal, Administration,  
Human Resources and Legislative Affairs 

Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, 1100 Quezon City 
 
Dear Usec. Adobo: 

 

This has reference to the email forwarded to our Office dated 26 October by Engr. 
Junie B. Balacot, Building Code Enforcer, Office of Building Official of Municipality of 
El Nido.   

 
In this correspondence, he expressed the difficulty encountered by their Office in 

implementing the Republic Act no. 11032 also known as the “Ease of Doing 
Business and Efficient Government Service Delivery Act of 2018" due to the 
declared Moratorium on all issuance of permits for the construction of new buildings 

and any improvements on existing structures, through a joint letter addressed to 
Municipal Mayor of El Nido signed by MIMAROPA Regional Offices of DILG, DOT, 

and DENR, until the completion of the study on the carrying capacity of El Nido, 
Palawan. Relative to this, he allegedly was informed that the said study has already 
been completed, yet the Office has not received any order from the Regional Offices 

lifting the said Moratorium. 
 

To verify the validity of the said claims, our Office would like to request information 
as regards the conducted carrying capacity study in El Nido, Palawan. This shall be 
the basis of my Office’s policy recommendation to DILG MIMAROPA. Attached are 

the forwarded email and other relative documents for your easy reference.  
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 

 
EPIMACO V. DENSING III, CPA, MBA 

Undersecretary 
 
 
Encl.:  1. Fw d Email of Engr. Junie B. Balacot on the Enforcement of RA 11032 dated 26 October 2021 

 2. Joint Letter dated 29 July 2019 addressed to Municipal Mayor of El Nido 
 3. Memo RED-CENRO dated 6 August 2019 

 4. Issued Order on the Moratorium by Municipal Mayor of El Nido dated 13 August 2019 
OUSO/EVD/BTMT/smc 

 

http://www.dilg.gov.ph/


DILG Beach Tourism Monitoring Team <dilg.btmt@gmail.com>

Fwd: Issues and Concerns (RA 11032)

1 message

Marianne Claire Patrocinio <mcpatrocinio.dilg@gmail.com> Wed, Oct 27, 2021 at 10:45 AM
To: "dilg.btmt@gmail.com" <dilg.btmt@gmail.com>
Cc: "Ma. Aimee Castino" <mpcastino@dilg.gov.ph>

Dear Sir,

Please see forwarded email for your reference.

Thank you and best regards.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: junie bacolot <jbbacolot@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 4:23 PM

Subject: Issues and Concerns (RA 11032)

To: <emano@dilg.gov.ph>

Cc: <afbonagua@dilg.gov.ph>, <lfrdd.official@gmail.com>, <odblgd@gmail.com>, <mpcastino@dilg.gov.ph>


SEC. EDUARDO M. ANO

DILG


ATTN: Dir. ANNA LIZA F. BONAGUA

Bureau of Local Government Development 


Sir,

     The Office of Building Official of LGU-El Nido has difficulty in implementing the RA 11032 also Known as "Ease of Doing Business and Efficient Government
Service Delivery Act of 2018" guidelines due to the DENR, DILG & Tourism letter to the Municipality of El Nido dated August 2019 declaring a Moratorium on
the issuance of all permits for the construction of all new buildings and any improvement on existing structure until the study on carrying capacity of El nido is
completed.

     Building Owners and Investors in El Nido are willing to comply with the requirements and regulation on building structures and the environmental laws.

     However, more than two (2) years have passed but until now the said moratorium is not yet lifted thereby, obliging some investors to start their construction
activities without first securing a building permit. from the office of the Building Official.

     It was learned from some reliable sources that the study on carrying capacity of El Nido has been done months ago, but up to now the municipality of El nido
have not received any letter or order from the DENR / DILG and Tourism  lifting the said moratorium.

Please find attached of Order

Engr. Junie B. Bacolot
Building Code Enforcer

-- 

In unity to public service,

MA. AIMEE P. CASTINO
Local Government Operations Officer V
Local Fiscal Resource Development Division (LFRDD)
Bureau of Local Government Development
Department of the Interior and Local Government
25th Flr. DILG-NAPOLCOM Center,
Quezon Ave. cor EDSA, Diliman Quezon City 
(02)8927-7852
-- 

Thank you and warm regards,


𝕮𝖑𝖆𝖎𝖗𝖊
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